

# KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Fourth~~  Original Sheet No. 43H  
 Revised  
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Third~~ Original Sheet No. 43H  
 Revised  
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: Third

Deleted: Second

## ~~INCOME-ELIGIBLE WEATHERIZATION~~ Schedule ~~JEW~~

Deleted: LOW-

Deleted: L

Deleted: ¶

This voluntary Program is intended to assist residential Customers in reducing their energy usage by weatherizing the homes of qualified Customers. The Company's participation in this Program is limited to the funds approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. ER-2012-0174.

### AVAILABILITY:

This Program is available to any Customer currently receiving service under any generally available residential rate schedule for a minimum of one year prior to completion of an application for weatherization assistance and who also meets the additional Customer eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between the Company and ~~the~~ Social Service Agency.

Deleted: KCMO or

### PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION:

The Program will be administrated by ~~Missouri-based~~ Social Service Agencies that are directly involved in qualifying and assisting Customers under this Program.

Deleted: the City of Kansas City, Missouri (KCMO) and other

### PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION COSTS:

Program funds cannot be used for administrative costs except those incurred by ~~the~~ Social Service Agency that is directly related to qualifying and assisting Customers under this Program. The amount of reimbursable administrative costs per Program year shall not exceed 13% of the total Program funds that are utilized by ~~the~~ Social Service Agency within a Program year, as defined in the agreement between the Company and ~~the~~ Social Service Agency.

Deleted: KCMO or

Deleted: KCMO or

Deleted: KCMO or

### PROGRAM GRANTS:

The total amount of grants offered to a qualifying Customer will be defined in the agreement between the Company and ~~the~~ Social Service Agency using established criteria for ~~Income-Eligible~~ Weatherization. The average expenditure per customer in each program year shall not exceed the Adjusted Average Expenditure Limit for weatherization determined by the U.S. Department of Energy that is applicable for the month that the weatherization is completed.

Deleted: KCMO or

Deleted: Low-

DATE OF ISSUE: ~~December 5, 2013~~ DATE EFFECTIVE: ~~January 4, 2014~~  
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives Kansas City, MO  
~~Vice President~~

Deleted: January 16

Deleted: February 15

Deleted: 3

Deleted: Sr. Director

# KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Fourth~~  Original Sheet No. 431  
 Revised  
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Third~~  Original Sheet No. 431  
 Revised  
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: Third

Deleted: Second

## ~~INCOME-ELIGIBLE WEATHERIZATION~~ Schedule ~~JEW~~ (Continued)

Deleted: LOW-

Deleted: L

### CUSTOMER ELIGIBILITY:

~~The Social Service Agency will select Customers eligible for Income-Eligible Weatherization using the following criteria: The Customer's household earnings meet the low income guidelines for weatherization specified by the Department of Energy (DOE) for the number of persons in the residence, the residence must have energy consumption greater than 3,000 kWh per year, the Customer has received electric service from the Company for a minimum of one year prior to completion of an application, and other eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between the Company and the Social Service Agency.~~

Deleted: KCMO or

Deleted: t

Deleted: Low-

Deleted: KCMO or

### PROGRAM REPORTING:

The Company, with the assistance from ~~the~~ Social Service Agencies that administrate the Program, will submit a report on the Program to the Commission Staff, the Office of the Public Counsel and the Department of ~~Economic Development, Division of Energy,~~ on or before April 16, 2014, and on the same date for each succeeding year in which the Program continues. Each report will address the progress of the Program, and provide an accounting of the funds received and spent on the Program during the preceding calendar year. The report will include the following information with breakdowns for each of the participating Social Service Agencies:

Deleted: KCMO and all other

Deleted: Natural Resources

Deleted: Center

Deleted: 3

- a: Program funds provided by Company;
- b: Amount of program funds, if any, rolled over from previous year;
- c: Amount of administrative funds retained by the Social Service Agency;
- d: Number of weatherization jobs completed and total cost (excluding administrative funds) of jobs completed; and
- e: Number of weatherization jobs "in progress" at the end of the calendar year.

The report shall be subject to audit by the Commission Staff and Public Counsel.

### PROGRAM FUNDING:

To the extent the funds set forth in the annual contracts with the Social Service Agencies exceeds the total cost expended on the Program, the amount of excess shall be "rolled over" to be utilized for the weatherization Program in the succeeding year.

DATE OF ISSUE: ~~December 5,~~ 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: ~~January 4,~~ 2014  
ISSUED BY: ~~Darrin R. Ives,~~ Kansas City, Mo.

Deleted: January 16

Deleted: February 15

Deleted: 3

Deleted: Curtis D. Blanc

Deleted: 1  
Sr. Director

Deleted: 1201 Walnut,

Deleted: 64106

# KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~First~~  Original Sheet No. 431.1  
 Revised  
 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~First~~  Original Sheet No. 431.1  
 Revised  
 For Missouri Retail Service Area

**Deleted:** FirstSecond  
**Deleted:** First  
**Formatted:** Centered

~~INCOME-ELIGIBLE WEATHERIZATION~~  
 Schedule ~~JEW~~ (Continued)

**Deleted:** LOW-  
**Deleted:** L

**FUNDING ALLOCATIONS:**

Funding allocations for program year ~~2014~~ are outlined below. Annually, the Company will consult with the DSM Advisory Group regarding allocation and distribution of the ~~income-eligible~~ weatherization funds.

**Deleted:** 3  
**Deleted:** low-  
**Formatted:** Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.31"

AGENCY FUNDING

Central Missouri Community Action	\$13,299.00
<del>United Services</del>	\$456,475.00
Green Hills Community Action	\$13,634.00
Missouri Valley Community Action -KCP&L	\$59,409.00
West Central Missouri Community Action	\$31,071.00
<del>2014</del> TOTAL	<del>\$573,888.00</del>

**Deleted:** City of Kansas City Housing and Development  
**Formatted Table**  
**Deleted:** 3

DATE OF ISSUE: ~~December 5, 2013~~ DATE EFFECTIVE: ~~January 4, 2014~~  
 ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives, ~~Vice President~~ Kansas City, Mo

**Deleted:** November \_\_  
**Deleted:** 15January 16  
**Deleted:** December \_\_  
**Deleted:** February 15  
**Deleted:** 3  
**Deleted:** Senior Director